

### **MINUTES**

CUYAHOGA COUNTY FINANCE & BUDGETING COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2021
CUYAHOGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE HEADQUARTERS
C. ELLEN CONNALLY COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 4<sup>TH</sup> FLOOR
1:00 PM

# 1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

#### 2. ROLL CALL

Mr. Miller asked Assistant Deputy Clerk Johnson to call the roll. Committee members Miller, Tuma, Gallagher, Schron, Brown and Baker were in attendance and a quorum was determined. Committee member Jones joined the meeting after the roll-call was taken.

## 3. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. William Tarter submitted public comment via email regarding the COVID-19 pandemic fiscal impact on bond repayments for the County's major capital projects.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY 4, 2021 MEETING

A motion was made by Ms. Brown, seconded by Ms. Baker, and approved by unanimous vote to approve the minutes from the February 4, 2021 meeting.

## 5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE

a) R2021-0042: A Resolution approving a revised Guardian Ad Litem Fee Schedule for the Cuyahoga County Court of Common Pleas, Juvenile Division; and declaring the necessity that this Resolution become immediately effective. Mr. James Boyle, Policy Advisor for County Council; Ms. Terease Neff, Court Administrator for Juvenile Court; and Mr. Tim Lubbe, Deputy Director of Grants Management addressed the Committee regarding Resolution No. R2021-0042. Discussion ensued.

Committee members asked questions of Mr. Boyle, Ms. Neff and Mr. Lubbe pertaining to the item, which they answered accordingly.

On a motion by Mr. Gallagher with a second by Ms. Brown, Resolution No. R2021-0042 was considered and approved by unanimous vote to be referred to the full Council agenda with a recommendation for passage under second reading suspension of the rules.

### 6. DISCUSSION

a) Presentation by County Financial Consultant Robert Franz on county debt, bonding capacity, and options for funding major projects

Mr. Robert Franz, Financial Consultant with Stifel, addressed the Committee and provided the Committee with an update and status on the current debt overview, debt limitations and debt capacity for Cuyahoga County. Discussion ensued.

Committee members asked questions of Mr. Franz pertaining to the item, which he answered accordingly.

b) Review and update on the Harris Property Tax System Installation

Mr. Jack Rhyne, Deputy Chief Information Officer and Ms. Debbie Davtovich, Administrator with the Department of Information Technology, provided the Committee with an update on the Harris Property Tax System Installation and provided an update on the program status and accomplishments, program challenges, program milestones, reasons for delays, functional testing, the CAMA project (Computer Assisted Mass Appraisal System), financial and contingency summary, contract amendment highlights, program schedule and milestones. Discussion ensued.

Committee members asked questions of Mr. Rhyne and Ms. Davtovich pertaining to the item, which they answered accordingly.

#### 7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

There was no miscellaneous business.

#### 8. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss and on a motion by Ms. Baker with a second by Mr. Schron, the meeting was adjourned at 2:41 p.m., without objection.